





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 19, 2019 ltem Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 10
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager AQQ/X) @

Subject: Resolution No. 2659.19 — Appointing Members to the Civic
Center Complex Masterplan Selection Committee

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No.
2659.19 as presented.

Background:

As part of scoring and evaluating proposals that are submitted in response to the
Town’s issued Request for Proposals for the Design-Build for the new Town Civic
Center, we are recommending the following individuals to serve on the
Committee:

Linda Epperson (Town Staff), Dean Mealy (Procurement Director, Town of Palm
Beach), Residents: Madison Berndt, Laura Rose, Michael Klinger, Chris
Masciatti, Jessie Mendal, and Peter Manners to serve as members of the
Committee and Jerry Hollo, Judy Mimoun, and Eric Cohen to serve as alternate
members of the Committee.

Fiscal Impact:

None
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